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NAVY SEC-3RD SECTOR TL'.).(XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

From: Roben.Yorke XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
Sent: 29 January 2015 08:53

To: - Robert Yorke

Subject: HMS Victory 1744 - Information

Dear INAPC Members and Observers

You may be interested to know that Mr Kevan Jones MP, Shadow Defence Minister, has been granted an
adjournment debate on HMS Victory 1744 at 4.30pm today (Thursday) in the House of Commons. |
understand that this may be seen on the parliamentary TV channel.

A couple of articles have crossed my desk recently and the links are below.

http://thepipeline.info/blog/2015/01/26/victory-1744-project-faces-judicial-review/
http://seekingalpha.com/article/2854086-odysseys-hms-victory-faces-judicial-review-insiders-get-big-

stock-incentive-plan?
app=1&auth param=5eva5:lacfkdk:c6b0b4{7582d6822076379e9101fa97a&uprof=46

Best wishes

Bob

06/05/2015



